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Rivera, Maribel -

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 7:47 AM
To: ‘Speir, Pam’

Subject: RE: Address Change

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flarida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Speir, Pam [mailto: PSpeir@wcsr.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:40 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Address Change

Royer Partners, LLC

Fl document no. - LOS000101528

New principa! address: 13809 Ingalls Bay Rd., Omena, MI 49674
New mailing address: P.Q. 0144, Omena, M| 49674

Pamelza G. Speir, Authorized Person

Pamela G. Speir, NCCP

womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, PLLC
One Wells Fargo Center, Suite 3500
3e1 S. College Street

Charlotte, NC 28282-6837

Telephone: (784) 331-4927

Telefax: (704) 338-7833

Email: pspeir@wcsr.com

RS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure complance with requirgments impaosed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S, tax advice contained in this
sommunication (or in any attachrent} is not intended o wiitten to be used, and cannat be used. tor the purpose of () avaiding penalties under the Interral
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or :ecommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electionic mai iransmission may have heen sent en behalf of a lawyer. It may centain information that is confidential.
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exampt from disclosure. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby nobfied that you are not authorized to
read, prini, 1elain, copy or gisseminate this message, any parl of i, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error. please delete this message
and any aitachmients from your system withoul reading the content and nolify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There is na inteat an the part
of Ihe sender to waive any privilege, including the atlorney-client privilege, that may attach to this communicalien. The sender of this electronic mail transnussion is
not aulhorized to pracuce law and alt information and matenals inciuded herewith are under the supervision of and subject to the review of counsel and should not
be reled upon until such review has accurred. Thank you for your cooperation,



